Wednesday, September 5, 2018 at 6:00:15 PM Greenwich Mean Time

Subject: Re: WACCI-ACE, UNIVERSITY OF GHANA Environment and Social Management Plan
Date: Friday, 24 February 2017 at 4:59:14 AM Greenwich Mean Time

From: Eric Y. Danquah

To: Anita Takura

CC: Daniel Dzidzienyo, Eunice Yaa Brimfah Ackwerh, Andreas Blom, Himdat Igbal Bayusuf,

Jonathan Mba, salifum@hotmail.com
Attachments: Environmental Management Plan-WACCI Feb 23, 2017.docx

Dear Anita,
Attached is the amended document for your perusal.
Kind regards

Eric

Eric Yirenkyi Danquah, PhD Cantab
Professor & Director
WACCI/Biotechnology Centre
College of Basic and Applied Sciences
University of Ghana
Tel (Direct):+233307079426

(Cell): +233244632088
Email: edanquah@wacci.edu.gh, edanquah@ug.edu.gh, edanquah240@gmail.com, eyd2@cornell.edu
Website: www.wacci.edu.gh
Skype: ericdanquah
Twitter: @edanquah240

From: "Eric Y. Danquah" <edanquah@wacci.ug.edu.gh>

Date: Tuesday, 17 January 2017 at 9:11 AM

To: Anita Takura <atakura@worldbank.org>

Cc: Daniel Dzidzienyo <ddzidzienyo@wacci.ug.edu.gh>, Eunice Yaa Brimfah Ackwerh
<edapaah@worldbank.org>, Andreas Blom <ablom@waorldbank.org>, Himdat Bank
<hbayusuf@worldbank.org>, Prof Mba <jcmba@aau.org>, "salifum@hotmail.com"
<salifum@hotmail.com>

Subject: Re: WACCI-ACE, UNIVERSITY OF GHANA Environment and Social Management Plan

Dear Anita,

I shall pass on your comments to the Physical and Municipal Services Directorate, UG for necessary action. | hope
they are able to get back to us asap so we can take this forward.

Kind regards

Eric

From: Anita Takura <atakura@worldbank.org>
Date: Tuesday, 17 January 2017 at 10:16 AM
To: "Eric Y. Danquah" <edanquah@wacci.ug.edu.gh>
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Cc: Daniel Dzidzienyo <ddzidzienyo@wacci.ug.edu.gh>, Eunice Yaa Brimfah Ackwerh
<edapaah@worldbank.org>, Andreas Blom <ablom@worldbank.org>, Himdat Bank
<hbayusuf@worldbank.org>, Prof Mba <jcmba@aau.org>, "salifum@hotmail.com"
<salifum@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: WACCI-ACE, UNIVERSITY OF GHANA Environment and Social Management Plan

Dear Prof Danquah,

Happy new year to you and your team. Kindly find attached comments for the EMP for the WACCI

building. We have provided some specific comments within the text but we also have the following
general comments;

- We will require an executive summary of the EMP which should include a checklist to enable easy

tracking and supervision of the proposed mitigation measures.

mitigation measures

In addition kindly ensure that the summary table is detailed enough, capturing all proposed

- The analysis of the identified impacts as either significant or otherwise considering the duration

and type is missing.

- The section on workplace safety should be further strengthened with clear responsibilities for
provision and enforcement of the use of PPEs during construction and operational phases of the

project

- We notice that there is no budget for the implementation of the EMP, if this is already part of the

works contract this should be stated clearly.

- The document is difficult to read and understand in some sections and we strongly recommend a

spell and grammatical check as well as word formatting before resubmission. Additional
comments have been provided within the text for guidance.
Once these comments are addressed we can review and clear the EMP.

Warm regards

Anita

From: Eric Y. Danquah [mailto:edanquah@wacci.ug.edu.gh]

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 2:32 PM

To: Anita Takura <atakura@worldbank.org>

Cc: Daniel Dzidzienyo <ddzidzienyo @wacci.ug.edu.gh>; Eunice Yaa Brimfah Ackwerh
<edapaah@worldbank.org>; Andreas Blom <ablom@worldbank.org>; Himdat Igbal Bayusuf
<hbayusuf@worldbank.org>; Jonathan Mba <jcmba@aau.org>; salifum@hotmail.com
Subject: Re: WACCI-ACE, UNIVERSITY OF GHANA Environment and Social Management Plan

Dear Anita,

Thank you for the visit to WACCI and for walking us through the necessary information required for the EMP.

Please, find attached the EMP for the WACCI building.
We very much look forward to hearing from you.
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

Date: Wednesday, 30 November 2016 at 6:00 PM

To: "Eric Y. Danquah" <edanquah@wacci.ug.edu.gh>

Cc: Daniel Dzidzienyo <ddzidzienyo@wacci.ug.edu.gh>, Eunice Yaa Brimfah Ackwerh
<edapaah@worldbank.org>, Kwadwo Owusu Afrifa <kafrifa@wacci.edu.gh>, Programme Manager
<jstacquaye@wacci.ug.edu.gh>, Daniel Dzidzienyo <ddzidzienyo@wacci.ug.edu.gh>, Agyemang
Danquah <adanquah@wacci.ug.edu.gh>, Kwadwo Ofori <kofori@wacci.edu.gh>, "P. Tongoona"
<ptongoona@wacci.edu.gh>, Beatrice Elohor <bifie@wacci.edu.gh>, Administrative Assistant
<nmensah@wacci.edu.gh>

Subject: RE: WACCI-ACE, UNIVERSITY OF GHANA Environment and Social Management Plan

Dear Prof,
It was great meeting you and your team today. Kindly find attached a sample of the EMP we discussed.
Kindly let me know if you need any further assistance on its preparation.

Warm regards

Anita

From: Eric Y. Danquah [mailto:edanquah@wacci.ug.edu.gh]

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Anita Takura <atakura@worldbank.org>

Cc: Daniel Dzidzienyo <ddzidzienyo@wacci.ug.edu.gh>; Eunice Yaa Brimfah Ackwerh
<edapaah@worldbank.org>; Kwadwo Owusu Afrifa <kafrifa@wacci.edu.gh>; Programme Manager
<jstacquaye@wacci.ug.edu.gh>; Daniel Dzidzienyo <ddzidzienyo@wacci.ug.edu.gh>; Agyemang Danquah
<adanquah@wacci.ug.edu.gh>; Kwadwo Ofori <kofori@wacci.edu.gh>; P. Tongoona
<ptongoona@wacci.edu.gh>; Beatrice Elohor <bifie@wacci.edu.gh>; Administrative Assistant
<nmensah@wacci.edu.gh>

Subject: Re: WACCI-ACE, UNIVERSITY OF GHANA Environment and Social Management Plan

Dear Anita,

Many thanks for your response. Yes, Wednesday 10:00 a.m. is fine.
We look forward to seeing you.

Nhyira, please book this meeting and bring up.

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

Date: Monday, 28 November 2016 at 2:22 PM

To: "Eric Y. Danquah" <edanquah@waorcci.ug.edu.gh>

Cc: Daniel Dzidzienyo <ddzidzienyo@wacci.ug.edu.gh>, Eunice Yaa Brimfah Ackwerh
<edapaah@worldbank.org>

Subject: Re: WACCI-ACE, UNIVERSITY OF GHANA Environment and Social Management Plan

Dear Eric,

| am currently reviewing the ESMP you shared. Is Wednesday 10am this week ok with you for a site visit?

Warm regards
Anita
Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Nov 2016, at 2:14 PM, Eric Y. Danquah <edanquah@wacci.ug.edu.gh> wrote:

Daniel,
Please, follow up with the local World Bank Environmental person.
Kind regards

Eric

From: "Eric Y. Danquah" <edanquah@wacci.ug.edu.gh>
Date: Tuesday, 22 November 2016 at 3:36 PM
To: Andreas Blom <ablom@worldbank.org>, <edapaah@worldbank.org>

Cc: "Mohammed Prof. Salifu" <salifum@hotmail.com>, Prof Mba <jcmba@aau.org>,

Himdat Bank <hbayusuf@worldbank.org>, <atakura@worldbank.org>

Subject: WACCI-ACE, UNIVERSITY OF GHANA Environment and Social Management

Plan

Dear Andreas and Eunice,

It was great to see you in Abidjan. | hope you are both back at your busy World Bank desks.

Please, find attached our ESMP for the approved WACCI Building for necessary action.

We look forward to a visit of the Environment Specialist of the World Bank who is copied for

necessary action.
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
Email: edanquah@wacci.edu.gh, edanquah@ug.edu.gh, edanquah240@gmail.com,
eyd2@cornell.edu
Website: www.wacci.edu.gh
Skype: ericdanquah
Twitter: @edanquah240

<WACI-ACE EMP, UG, November 22, 2016.docx>

Page 5 of 5



Wednesday, September 5, 2018 at 6:04:43 PM Greenwich Mean Time

Subject: Re: WACCI-ACE, UNIVERSITY OF GHANA Environment and Social Management Plan

Date: Thursday, 9 March 2017 at 8:11:41 AM Greenwich Mean Time

From: Anita Takura

To: Eric Y. Danquah

ccC: Daniel Dzidzienyo, Eunice Yaa Brimfah Ackwerh, Andreas Blom, Himdat Igbal Bayusuf, Jonathan
Mba, salifum@hotmail.com

Dear Prof.

Many thanks for the amended Environmental Management Plan. | have reviewed it and have no further
comments. | look forward to an opportunity to support you during implementation.

Warm regards

Anita

Sent from my iPhone

On 24 Feb 2017, at 8:01 AM, Eric Y. Danquah <edanquah@wacci.ug.edu.gh> wrote:

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
Email: edanquah@wacci.edu.gh, edanquah@ug.edu.gh, edanquah240@gmail.com
eyd2@cornell.edu
Website: www.wacci.edu.gh
Skype: ericdanquah
Twitter: @edanquah240

From: "Eric Y. Danquah" <edanquah@wacci.ug.edu.gh>

Date: Tuesday, 17 January 2017 at 9:11 AM

To: Anita Takura <atakura@worldbank.org> .

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

Subject: Re: WACCI-ACE, UNIVERSITY OF GHANA Environment and Social Management
Plan

Dear Anita,
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